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From: aishe <aishe@pu.ac.in> KN’ \  __ —%

To: vc@pu.ac.in

Subject: Fwd: Chairman, UGC, will be holding an Interactive Session on University
Grants Commission (Redressal of Grievances of Students) Regulations, 2023, on 9
May 2023 (Tuesday) at 03:30 p.m.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Chairman, UGC, will be holding an Interactive Session on University Grants
Commission (Redressal of Grievances of Students) Regulations, 2023, on 9 May 2023
(Tuesday) at 03:30 p.m. T -

Date: 2023-05-07 18:50

From: noreply-aishe@nic.in

To: narayanay@yahoo.com, prochancellor@jeppiaruniversity.ac.in, nitin@iitrpr.ac.in,
nirag.dave_dc@nfsu.ac.in, amitkhare@spabhopal.ac.in, roshaniada@gmail.com,
dord@rgipt.ac.in, sivasakthi.ekambaram@nift.ac.in,
associatedean_jc.academics@mriu.edu.in, sanjaygopalg@rediffmail.com,

contact@sau.edu.in, aishe@pu.ac.in, bhaurkar_bk@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac

Cc: diksha.ugc@nic.in, ravi.ugc@nic.in, hitesh.ugc@nic.in, deepakvats.ugc@gov.in

D.O. No.F.1-13/2022 (CPP-II)

4 May 2023 / 14 [UTF-8?]anpa¥ an{lan¥san— 1945

Respected Madam / Sir,

It pleases me to inform you that the Chairman, UGC, will be holding an Interactive Session on
University Grants Commission (Redressal of Grievances of Students) Regulations, 2023 on g
I\/Iay 2023 (Tuesday) at 03:30 p.m. s
| take this opportunity to invite you to join the session as per the following details:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/88569882347 ?pwd=cES30HNURFB4WI9EL2pqQ25PVUK1QTO9
Meeting ID : 885 6988 2347 )Vl
Passcode: 173250

Date & Time: 9 May 2023 (Tuesday) at 03:30 p.m.

The programme will be live webcast on Twitter handle at @ugc_india and Youtube channel of
UGC at https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCIbbWYT|SiXnhShJ0Z1-05g

You are also requested to bring this to the notice of the faculty members and staff of your
esteemed institution and encourage them to join the programme.

/ { oA
f = & AAAS
[ AA fﬁ/ A/

With kind regards, ' o



Yours sincerely,

Secretary, UGC

To

The Vice-Chancellors of all Universities

In case any queries/suggestion, Please contact us contact.ugc@nic.in



